From:
To:

Allan Jagger
Mark Chaloupecky

Subject: Fwd: 219 Anderson St., previous "08 permit for windows

Date:

Tuesday, September 20, 2016 3:44:16 PM

Attachments: 081321.pdf

Untitled attachment 00624.htm

Thanks Mark.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Jeanie Bourke <jmb@portlandmaine.gov>
Date: August 31, 2016 at 11:47:37 AM EDT
To: "allan.jagger@gmail.com" <allan.jagger@gmail.com>

Subject: 219 Anderson St., previous '08 permit for windows

Hi Allan,

As per our conversation today, | am attaching the permit docs from the 2008 permit to
add windows in the previously infilled masonry openings.

You can submit the permit application and fast track forms with plans and this email
serves as confirmation of eligibilty for this expedited process. Please include this as a pdf
with the documents.

Best,
Jeanie

Jeanie Bourke
Code Enforcement Officer/Plan Reviewer

City of Portland

Permitting and Inspections Department
389 Congress St. Rm 315

Portland, ME 04101

jmb@portlandmaine.gov
(207)874-8715

Notice: Under Maine law, documents - including e-mails - in the possession of public
officials or city employees about government business may be classified as public
records. There are very few exceptions. As a result, please be advised that what is
written in an e-mail could be released to the public and/or the media if requested.
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rom e DISPLAY THIS CARD ON PRINCIPAL FRONTAGE OF WORK
Please Read cll I OF PORTLAND

Application And BU]
Notes, If Any,
Attached

Permit Number: 081321

This is to certify that CHADBAILS HQLDING I

has permission to __Install new replacement windou i —
AT 219 ANDERSONST . Y 010 -A00800]1—

provided that the person or persons, fi ing this permit shall comply with all
of the provisions of the Statutes of Ma es of the City of Portland regulating
the construction, maintenance and ussg res, and of the application on file in

this department.

A certificate of occupancy must be
procured by owner before this build-
ing or part thereof is occupied.

Apply to Public Works for street line
and grade if nature of work requires

such inforrr"a"mn.\\
. _PERMIT S ]
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OTHER REQUIRED APPROVAL

Fire Dept. [a Vot NI, W

/r,...

Health Dept. ! e © *Ogg l - /
Appeal Boar l\ ! / % / /{ . .
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Other | l Ia:
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H‘\ g Director - Buﬂdmd&‘msp‘e’cﬁon Serwces
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City of Portland, Maine - Building or Use Permit Application | PermitNo: Issue Date: CBL:

389 Congress Street, 04101 Tel: (207) 874-8703, Fax: (207) 874-8716 08-1321 010 A008001

Location of Construction: Owner Name: Owner Address: Phone:

219 ANDERSON ST CHADBALLS HOLDING LLC PO BOX 641

Business Name: Contractor Name: Contractor Address: Phone
Class Act Management /Bill Simpso | P.O. Box 10250 Portland 2078740700

Lessee/Buyer's Name Phone: Permit Type: Zone:

Replacement windows T\ lo
Past Use: Proposed Use: ’Wl W Permit Fee: Cost of Work: CEO District:
Gommeretal warehousc Comeﬁm—wareheuse- Install $220.00 $20,000.00 ~ e
L™ 2ndos | new r.ep'lacement windows portion FIRE DEPT: 0 Approved INSPECTION: o

of building Use Group: 6 Typeyl /17 ,/1{/5

Proposed Project Description:

Install new replacement windows portion of building

I
SignamreC}pc—ngfﬂ

LRC 2203

Slgi\ature?)—y\, /Oé;? 7/8 5

PEDESTRIAN ACTIVITIES DISTRICT (P.A.D.)

Action:

Signature:

[ ] Approved [ ] Approved w/Conditions [] Denied

Date:

ldobson

Permit Taken By:

10/17/2008

Date Applied For:

Zoning Approval

1. This permit application does not preclude the
Applicant(s) from meeting applicable State and

Federal Rules.

2. Building permits do not include plumbing,

septic or electrical work.

3. Building permits are void if work is not started
within six (6) months of the date of issuance.
False information may invalidate a building

permit and stop all work..

[
i

PERMIT ISSUED

neT 28 2008

CITY OF PORTLAND

[] Shoreland
[] Wetland
[] Flood Zone
[ ] Subdivision
:] Site Plan

O N ek o
Date: |} © ’9@]0'{;

Special Zone or Reviews

Maj [ ] Minor "] MM[ ]

Zoning Appeal

[ ] Variance

] Miscellaneous
[ ] Conditional Use
(] Interpretation

[ ] Approved

(] Denied

Date:

Historic Preservation

IZfNot in District or Landmark
(] Does Not Require Review
[ ] Requires Review

[ ] Approved

[ Approved w/Conditions

[ Denied

Aom

Date:

CERTIFICATION

[ hereby certify that I am the owner of record of the named property, or that the proposed work is authorized by the owner of record and that
I have been authorized by the owner to make this application as his authorized agent and I agree to conform to all applicable laws of this

jurisdiction. In addition, if a permit for work described in the application is issued, I certify that the code official's authorized representative
shall have the authority to enter all areas covered by such permit at any reasonable hour to enforce the provision of the code(s) applicable to

such permit.
SIGNATURE OF APPLICANT ADDRESS DATE PHONE
RESPONSIBLE PERSON IN CHARGE OF WORK, TITLE DATE PHONE





General Building Permit Application

If you or the property owner owes real estate or personal property taxes or user charges on any

a
CW property within the City, payment arrangements must be made before permits of any kind are accepted.
1 Location/Address of Construction: 2| ﬁ A WP Cﬂ&?"— [Sﬂ,-

LTOmI Square Footage of Proposed Structure/Area ] Square Footage of Lot

Applicant *must be owner, Lessce or Buyer?

Telephone:
£74-0700

Tax Asscssor's Chart, Block & Lot

Chart# Block# Lot# Name c HAD BawLS l"&a D)t

[O 4 g/,, - [g | Address PO Re¥ (625D
City, State & Zip ?Mﬂ’f"% oy o4
Lessee /DBA (If Applicable) Owner (if different from Applicant) Cost Of A,
Work: § ZOL a4y, //11
Name
Address Cof O Fee: §
City, State & Zip Total Fec: § S20
WA Pri€ ] Wik

Current legal use (i.e. single family)
If vacant, what was the previous use?

Proposed Spegific use: W IwWw - TS TRUEATM
Is property part of a subdivision? FVa/) If yes, please name

Project descrption:

Trostnee W o Do 08

Contractor's name: Cipil AT Ar@appiepmreT
Address: Bo. [ox l%.}(b

City, State & Zip QAYZ ’CLA]&QL MLS oy Y Telephone:
Who should we contact when the permit is ready: ’3 M g( mé&o Telephone: FI4-07700
Mailing address: JW

Please submit all of the information outlined on the applicable Checklist. Failure to
do so will result in the automatic denial of your permit.

A
f

In order to be sure the City fully understands the full scope of the project, the Planning and Development Departmgnt o
may request addittonal information prior to the issuance of a permit. For further information or to download copies of
this form and other applications visit the Inspections Division on-line at www.portlandmaine.gov, or stop by the Inspections

Division office, room 315 City Hall or call 874-8703.

I hereby certify that I am the Owner of record of the named property, ox that the owner of record authorizes the proposed work and
that I have been authorized by the owner to make this application as his/her authorized agent. I agree to conform to all applicable
laws of this jurisdiction. In addition, if a pexmit for work described in this application is issued, I certify that the Code Official's
authozized representative shall have the authority to enter all areas covered by this permit at any reasonable hour to enforce the

provisions of the codes 1pplic1b]e o this rmit.

= /(bw/, _ owe gbr)og

This is not a permlt yc% may not commence Al\l'l work until the permit is issue

—_—

-
-





Transmittal Letter

Projdet: 219 Anderson St Project No.: 0707
Date: 10/14/08
'?% e~ T
To: "Bﬁlll“S~ Qi 4 Phone No.:
Chadballs Inc. Fax No.:
P.O. Box 641
Freeport, ME 04032

It enclosures are not as noted, please

inform us immediately.

We transmit:
(X) Herewith () Under separate cover via

( ) Inaccordance with your request

For ylour:
( ) Approval () Distribution to Parties ( ) Information
( ) Record ( ) Review and Comment
(x ) Use ()

The fpllowing:
(X' ) Drawings ( ) Shop Drawing Prints ( ) Samples
( ) Specifications ( ) Shop Drawing Reproducibles ( ) Product Literature
( ) Change Order ( ) Other:

Copies Date Rev. No. |Description Action
] 10/14/08 11x17 reductions - New Windows

Actiop Code:
A. Action indicated on item transmitted D. For signature and forwarding as
B. No action required noted below under Remarks
C. For signature and return to this office E. See Remarks below

Remgrks:

Bill,

Attaghed are 2 sets of 11x17s of the permit drawings for the new windows

at 219 Anderson St

If you have any questions please call.

Thanks

Copies to: TFH Architects, P. A.
100 Commercial Street
Portland Maine 04101
Telephone 207-775-6141
Fax No.: 207-773-0194

By: Ryan Senatore

File

© O X O O ™






City of Portland, Maine - Building or Use Permit Permit No: Date Applied For: | CBL:
389 Congress Street, 04101 Tel: (207) 874-8703, Fax: (207) 874-8716 08-1321 | 10/17/2008 010 A008001
Location of Construction: Owner Name: Owner Address:- Phone:
219 ANDERSON ST CHADBALLS HOLDING LLC PO BOX 641
Business Name: Contractor Name: Contractor Address: Phone

Class Act Management /Bill Simpso | P.O. Box 10250 Portland (207) 874-0700
Lessee/Buyer's Name Phone: Permit Type:

Replacement windows

Proposed Use: Proposed Project Description:

Light industrial - Install new replacement windows portion of Install new replacement windows portion of building

building
Dept: Zoning Status: Approved with Conditions  Reviewer: Ann Machado Approv;ll Date:  10/20/2008
Note: Ok to Issue: VI
1) This permit is being approved on the basis of plans submitted. Any deviations shall require a separate approval before starting that

work.

Dept: Building - Status: ‘Approved with Conditions ~ Reviewer: Tom Mérkley 7 Approval Date:  10/27/2008
Note: Ok to Issue:

1) This permit DOES NOT certify the use of the property or building. It only authorizes the construction activities.

2) Application approval based upon information provided by applicant. Any deviation from approved plans requires separate review
and approrval prior to work.

7i);pt: Fire Status: Not Applicable Reviewer: Crapt Greg Cass Approval'liate:
Note: Windows only Ok to Issue:
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EXISTING PARGE COATING
GROUT
CONTINUOUS BEAD OF URETHANE SEALANT

RIS LAY,

RAKE GROUT BACK 1/2*

"FREEDOM GRAY" TIN-ZINC
COATED COPPER FLASHING
WITH DRIP AND HEMMED EDGE

STRIP OF BITUMINOUS TAPE TO ISOLATE
FLASHING FROM STEEL LINTEL

{4\ WINDOW HEAD FLASHING DETAIL

w 6" =10

>

EXISTING BRICK WALL

| ‘COPE TOP FLANGE OF LINTEL

TO ALLOW BRICK TO RUN PAST
REFER TO STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS

STEEL LINTEL
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. Mmmmmmxmummm
THE REFERENCED STANDARDS ARE CONSIDERED TO BE PART OF THE

o
MECHANICAL, AND SITE DRABWNGS. CONSULT THESE
DRABIGS FOR LOCATIONS AND DIMENSIONS OF OPEMINGS, CHASES, INSERTS,
REGUETS, AND OTHER DETARS NOT SWOWN ON 3 DESIGN ROOF SNOW 1083
STRUCTURAL DRARNGS. GROUND SNOW LOAD (Pg): &0 Psr
EXPOSURE FACTOR (Ca): 1.0
3. AL DRMENSIONS AND CONDITIONS BE VERFED W THE FELD.  ANY vow MPORTANCE (e 1.0
DISCRERANCIES SWALL BE BROUGHT TO THE ATTENTION OF TWE ARCHITECT THERAL (cv: "
BEFORE PROCEEDING WITH THE AFFECTED PART OF THE WORK. LT ROOF oW L0RD (P .2 P DT
4 DE STRUCTURE &5 OESGNED TO BE SELF SUPPORTING AND STNRE OWLY A'TER TE 4 neco wwp) (o
STRUCTURA. WORX CONTAINED IN THE S— DRAWINGS IS COMPLETED. 1T 55 P —— 100
CONTRCIAS Loy WINOWARD WPORTANCE FACTOR (W):  1.00
SEQUENCE TO INSURE THE SAFETY OF THE BURDING AND ITS COMPONENTS DURING WD EXPOSURE: ?
T, JeLiee e &, INTERIOR PRESSURE COEFFICENT:
TEWPORMY BRACRG. CUTS OR TEDOWNS.  SUCH MATERIL SHALL REWAN THE I IO me ASS D08 —mmmmemes
5. SECTIONS AND DETALS SHOWN ON ANY STRUCTURAL DRAWNGS SHALL BE
CONSIDERED TYPICAL FOR SBMAR CONDITIONS AS DETERMINED BY THE SIRUCTURAL STEEL MOTES
ARCHITECT. % ~
& THE CONTRACTOR SHALL SUSMT COMPLITE DRABINGS FOR ALL PARTS OF CONFORM TU ASC SPECFICATION FOR THE DESXGN FABRICATION, AND ERECTION

: .
==

— —,
i e e hr =
b ,\11_>U..-JJ_1AL-~,_AJ,,.L.,,rn,,_lL,__u

SECTIONS:
mﬁa‘mwmpmrmmrui)

3 STRUCTURAL TUBING: CONFDRM TO ASTM ASO0 GRADE BM6 KS.

LATEST EDITION.

\ S1/

NOTE: G.C. COORD NEW MSS8x6]
ATTACHMENT DETALS TO EXIST
[ROOF STRUCTURE PER FIELD
CONDITIONS. (DETAILS 8/S1 OR
IC/S1 DEPENDING ON LOCATION)

/e

HSS8x6x1/4 5

-i

©

10}

18°-7" (FIELD MEASUREMENT)

\— ExisT DOUBLE TEE
ROOF SYSTEM

(2)wex18 GALY + 1/4"
PLATE UNTEL (BEAR 8"
AT EA SIDE OF OPNGS)
(SEE SKS-1)

\~1 1/2°% M.D. GALV STEEL

THROUGH BOLT W/5 1/2°
. OGEE SHAPED

S?

.
l <2

2

-BASE PLATE
1/2x8 1/2x1'-0"

BRICK WALL VERTICAL STEEL

EXIST DOUBLE TEE
FLOOR SYSTEM

REINFORCEMENTS / 4 \

1/4%=1"-0"
TYPICAL AT ALL NEW

s1

LONG (TYP

/ Laxtx 1/4x6"
/ BOLTS LOCATIONS,

HSS IS ERECTED LEVEL
Lbx4x1/4x4" LONG

SEE ASS1)

/—NU7 (ON INSIDE FACE)

bl:.(: ENSURE SOLID BRICK
WALL AT ATTACHMENT

(2)W8x18 + CONT

1/4" BOTTOM PLATE

LINTEL (TYP AT EA

NEW WINDOW HEAD)
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N.T.S.
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\\\‘ N.T.S.
SIDE _ELEVATION
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H.D. GALVANIZ 3" EDGE TO _ENSURE UNTEL BEARING ON SOUND
oF AL STEEL PUTE (LOCATE INTACT BRICK OR CWU, FULL HEIGHT
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